David Barthelmy

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.

<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>
Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:13 AM
webmineral@gmail.com

SPECIAL PRE-CHRISTMAS SALE!

Pre-Christmas Sale!

WEINRICH

~— MINERALS —

SPECIAL PRE-CHRISTMAS SALE! TWO DAYS ONLY - DECEMBER 15/16,
2016. OVER 320 SPECIMENS NOW IN THE DISCOUNTED SPECIMENS
GALLERIES AT UP TO 65% OFF THE LISTED PRICES. TO SEE THESE,
CLICK HERE.

We have added over 60 new specimens to the website. This update is comprised
entirely of specimens from the Vochten collection. To view the latest updates
click here: Latest Updates

We currently have 117 new specimens up for auction. Some very nice things
here! Some of the highlights include:

several large fine specimens including Michigan copper, Spanish cinnabar,
Spanish sphalerite, Mexican sulfur, etc.

Many neat Vochten collection specimens

Lovely pinkish calcites from Tsumeb and China

Plus many others, all starting at $10 opening bids!

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page.
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